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Programme

The Monday Programme for June  is:

· 6th  Pivot Swiss Teams 3

· 13th  Summer Pairs 5

· 20th Pivot Swiss Teams 4

· 27th  Summer Pairs 6

Bridge Story

After a hand a lady berated her partner for not alerting her 1♣ opening when she could have only two cards in the suit. On the next hand she opened 1♣ again. Her partner alerted. Immediately she complained: “You get everything wrong. You must not alert this time because I have got four clubs ”

GCBA Results

The Cotswold Cup was won by: Graham Sadie, Derek Rue, Patrick Shields, Keith Stanley.

In The County League winning teams  were :       Div 1: Paul Denning, Richard Butland, Richard Chamberlain, Andrew Kambites, Chris Kinloch. Div 2: Steve Evans, Geoff & Joan Peel,  Lesley Harrison

The Winter teams Final was won by: Paul Denning, Patrick Shields, Derek Rue and Keith Stanley. The Swiss teams was won by: Lyn Hayes, Ian & Val Constable and John Goodwin.

The Swiss Pairs was won by Tony Hill and Paul Denning

Cheltenham Congress Results

Ladies Pairs: Heather Parke & Ruby Wissenden       Mens’ Pairs: Roderic Gass & Pete Jackson              Mixed Pairs:  Allan and Judy Sanis                              Mixed Teams: Anne Swannell, Peter Walker, Norah Allen, Steve Darke Morgan Brown Cup: Tony Hill & Graham Sadie           Cleverley Cup: Roger Schofield & Jeff Watson   Swiss Teams: Graham Sadie, Chris Kinloch, + 2 others

National Results

In the Portland Bowl final (Universities Championship) Gloucestershire had a player on both sides. Ben Handley-Pritchard was on the winning London side. James Rogers was on the losing Oxford. Nice to see Ben playing bridge again!

A Nicko Hand
This hand contains some instructive points: 

	
	( K J 6 2

( K Q 6 4

( Q

( A Q 3 2
	

	( T 8 7

( A 2

( K 7 5 2

( J 9 6 5
	Board :  Dealer: 

Vul:
	( 9 4

( J 7

(A J T 8 6 

( K T 8 7

	
	( A Q 5 3

( T 9 8 5 3

( 9 4 3

( 4
	


South West North East




1♣     P

1♥      P       3♥   All Pass

A vulnerable game was missed at both tables. Who should have done more?

I was North. With only 5 losers I could have insisted on game. However I felt my hand, with so many tenaces, needs leading up to, and if partner has just 6 points in a balanced hand there will be few entries to his hand. It would have been nice to play 3♦ as a ‘mini splinter’ showing a good raise to 3♥ including a singleton diamond, but in our methods 3♦ and 4♦ are both game-forcing, both agreeing hearts: 3♦ showing a singleton diamond  and 4♦ a void.

How about South? With only 8 losers he could have raised 3♥ to 4♥. However he had two worries:

1)  He did not like his singleton in my suit.

2) He felt that vulnerable at teams I might have stretched to 3♥.

Both these points are interesting, but in my view misjudged. Here is my opinion. (A great advantage of writing a newsletter is that my opinion is hard to argue with and generally prevails!)

1) A singleton in partner’s suit can be a disadvantage, but far less of a disadvantage when there is a 9-card trump fit. North has shown 5-4 shape. This hand looks as though there will be a lot of cross-ruffing, and with 9 trumps this is far easier than with 8. Look at a possible ‘best case’ scenario. With a 4-4 fit the best trump break allows you to draw trumps and use two trumps for cross-ruffing. With a 5-4 fit there might be five trumps for cross-ruffing. Quite a difference! Also, with the 5-card club suit in the hand with entries there will be real prospects of setting up the fifth club as a winner.

2)  Vulnerable at teams you must push to thin games, but it is clearly fatal if both players push. In my view the person who should push is the person who has to decide whether to take the final raise to game. Thus 1♣ 1♥ 3♥ shows a full value raise. This makes sense because you don’t want to be in a lot of pushy 3♥ contracts going one off. The ‘aggressor’ should be the player who has to make the final decision of whether  to raise 3♥ to 4♥.

 Whether or not you agree with my views on this, you do need to discuss this with your partner to prevent an awful lot of overbidding. 

Understanding The  Lawbook
If something goes wrong at the table and you (or your parnner) are to blame you do need to know your obligations under the laws. You might be surprised at some of the implications

Law 75D1  If a player subsequently realises that his own explanation was erromeous or incomplete, he must immediately call the director.  Note: Don’t just tell opponents: call the director becaiuse he might give them their bid back
Law 75D2:  A player whose partner has given a mistaken explanation may not correct the error before the final pass…….  After calling the Director at ther earliest legal opportunity (after the final pass, if he is to be declarer or dummy, after play ends, if he is to be a defender) the player must inform the opponents that, in his opinion, his partner’s explanation was erroneous.

Note: the principle here is that you do something when the possibility of giving Unauthorised Information to partner is over. For example, if one of you is to be dummy the other will play no further part in the game 

However, look at Law 72B2 and B3. (B2):  A player must not infringe a law deliberately, even if there is a prescribed penalty he is willing to play.  

But (B3):  There is no obligaton to draw attention to an inadvertant infraction of the law committed by one’s own side.

What this means is that you are not allowed to revoke deliberately, but if you do so accidentally you don’t need to tell your opponents. However (B4) says that: A player may not attempt to conceal an inadvertant infraction, as by committing a second revoke, concealing a card involved in the revoke, or mixing the cards prematurely. 

Does this surprise, or even offend you? My advice is that the game is easier and more harmonious if all players accept the laws as they stand. Once somebody thinks his/her own morals are above the laws the problem is that others won’t necessarily agree. Ian Constable described how Val was running a diamond suit against an opponent’s 3NT doubled. The contract was going to go well off, however he revoked. He noticed the revoke before it was established and corrected it, but the resultant penalty card meant declarer could demand the lead of that suit. Val’s diamonds withered on the line and 3NT doubled made.  Ian need not have pointed out the revoke: the worst that would have happened was that he would have been subjected to a one trick penalty at the end of the hand  

This will be the last of the series: ‘Understanding the Lawbook’. From the next newsletter I will run a ‘bridge tips’ series aiming at highlighting common errors and helping you improve your game.













